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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: - WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 3:36 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Ce: Jeremiah@falconaircom.sg; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: 3pty claim for SKZ1334M against your insured YM7459A doa 17/02/2020

Without Prejudice

Dear LKK

Kindly assist with TP survey .
Details of survey as emall below.
Thanks

Josephine Wong

Exnciutive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

in Read #28-01 Springlaal Tower, Sincapom HRL= =]

M3 « B3} GIE2 TTAI | DD « (B3 B480 8326 | Fas - 6851 6327 3868 | Email » osaphinewangiEuol cam &g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recaiving this email and any attachmeniis) contained. shall Ireal the informalion as confidential and nol misuse, copy,
disclose, disinbute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intendad
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents, Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opimian of UGB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:52 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SKZ1334M against your insured YM7459A doa 17/02/2020

Dear Josephine,

Kindly assist LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid to survey SKZ1334M
Veehicle is in workshop at Blk 9006 Tampines st 93 #01-200 S(528840)

Thanks and regards.

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel&7897097

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:16 AM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewang @uoi.com sg>

Subject: Fw: 3pty claim for SK21334M against your insured YM7459A doa 17/02/2020

Maming Josephine,



* The above attachment is SKZ1334M accident report.
Kindly assist with the list of 10 surveyor.
. Vzhicle is in workshop

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel 67847997

From: Jeremiah Ng

Sent: Tue, 1B Feb 2020 1:49 PM

To:

Subject: Fw: 3pty claim for SKZ1334M against your insured YM7459A doa 17/02/2020

From: Jeremiah Ng

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 9:34 AM

To: jennylew@yol.com.sg

Subject: Fw: 3pty claim for SKZ1334M agalinst your insured YM7459A doa 17/02/2020

From: Jeremiah Ng
Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 9:20 AM

To: jennylew@uol,com.sg
Subject: 3pty claim for SKZ1334M against your insured YM7459A doa 17/02/2020

Dear Jenny,

The abaove attachment is SKZ1334M accident report
Kindly assist with the list of 10 surveyer.
Wehicle is in workshap

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Faicon-Air Aute Services (Tampines)
Tel67887997



21202020 Usad omw 216 Car & Used Cars & Vahicles Singapors - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Renlal Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Foruw

Find your perfect drii;_fe"

save up to $22,50

Post an Advertisement
Sell it vourself Advertise It at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Lagin vays of Sefling
Brows= by Category v w Back [ 12 ) Next »
23 wehicles brow 216 )
Medel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mikeane Veh Type
Search Saelection homw 216 Erry Ay 2016 Arvy Amy Arvy
?HW Z Series 216d Gran $90.800 §11,640 fyr 26-Oct-2016 1,496 cc 45,296 km MpyY
ourer

Funl Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Abovi)
Comes With Agent Warranty Til October 2021, Popular German 7 Seater MPV Equipped With A 1.5L Turba Diesel Engine Ensuring Perfect
Balsnce Of Power And Good Fuel Efficlency! Spadious Cabin For Families To Travel In Comfort! Large Boot With Individual Flat Folding R
Select By Performance Premium Selection

Proated: 19-Fah-2000 Tags 316 BMW 2164 3015 berow 2184 BMW D184 ey 2154, BMW, 7164, Uusd BMW

BMW 2 Series 216d Gran $88,800 $11,340 fyr 26-0ct-2016 1.456 cc 75,701 km My
Tourer Luxury

Fue| Type: Diesel (Eura S Engine and Abovi)
Comes With Agent Warranty Till October 2021 For Peace Of Mind! Popular German 7 Seater MPY Equipped With A 1,50 Turbo Diesel
Engine Ensuring Perfect Balance Of Power And Good Fuel Efficiency! Spacious Cabin For Families To Travel In Comfort! Large Boot With...
Select By Performance Premium Selection

Posted: IN-Fub-2020  Tags! 20016 BEW 216d. 2016 birw J1E4. BMW J16d, brmw 2164, B, 2164, Used Blave

BMW 1 Series 216d Gran $95,800 $11,450 fyr 26-0ct-2016 1,496 cc 55,000 km MPY
Tourer

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro § Engine and Above)
S Yanrs/200,000Km Warranty And 5 Years/100,0006m Free Servicing By Agent PML! Special Attractive Financing Rates, Beautiful Mineral
White Metaliic Paintwork With Black Dakota Leather Interior] Trade In Avallable. View The Car At Our Leng Kee Showroom Today!
Supreme Cars Pre Ltd

Fowren: 1H-Fen-2000° Toge: J016 BMW 1164, 2016 brow 2160, BMW 216, homw 2164, BMW. 2164 Lised BIMW

BMW 2 Series 216d Gran $88,000 $12,080 /yr 28-Apr-2016 1,496 oc 53,500 km M
Tourer Luxury

Fuel Typa: Diesel (Eurn 5 Enging and Above)
PML Uinit With Full Agent Service History, Highest Spec Luxury Variant Clad In Silver On Black Interior With Lush Waoden Trimmings.
BMW's Most Popular 7 Seater MPY That Achieves Upto 1,000KM On A Single $70 Tank! Unbelievatily Low Road Tax, Insurance & Runnin...

Bavaran Margues Pre Lid

Fosterd  1B-Swb-2DN ogic D06 BMW 216d 20016 Do 2164, BMW Z214d, brow 2160, BMW, 1160, Useo BMW

Bavarian multi-purpose recipes

T e 2 Sedes Active Tourer and Gran Tourer complete the Bavarian flest with their great-behind-the-wheel dynamics and family-friendly
25

irticke
hitps:/iwww sgearmart com/used_cars/iisting, php?MOD=bmw+2168PRC=0ADEP=08RGD=20168VEH=08AVL=2 114
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colaur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

%
a

Singapore NRIC
223E

SKZ1334M

No

20 Feb 2020

BMW.

216D ACTIVE TOURER D/AB LED
Silver

2015
33859359B37C15A
WBAZB32060V259738
B5.0kW (113 bhp)
$27,065.00

11 Jan 2016

11 Jan 20156

1

$19,891.00

Yes
10 Jan 2026
$14,918.00

10 Jan 2026

E - Open Category
10

$£55,089.00
$26,505.00
$41,423.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2020

hitps:/ivri ta. gov.sgiiaiviifaction/enguireRebateByPublicBaforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION_ID=FO304008TT

in
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report cormectly the detsils of the accident to spesd up the claims procoss
£ This Formn must be completad by the Policyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver,

1. Inkormation provided musi be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresantalion o witholding of material facts may allow insurance sompanies io

repudiate policy latslity.

4 The wsus and pocepance of s Form by Insurance companiss fs not an sdmission of policy Uabilty on the par of the insurancs companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Palica for investigation,

6. This report will be larwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Gaontre estabiished by tha Genaral Insurance Association of Singapone (GIA) for
archilving and that copees of this report will, for @ foe, be made svaiiable upon applicstion by Interestod poartes.

7. By tha indgomant of this repo ko the insurers, you hamby corsent 1o (he mrohiving of this regsn

alnresmid

Date Of Repon

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

17/02/2020 16:25

1710272020 0755

TPE TOWARDS ELIAS AFTER EXIT 5
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mabile Fhone No

Allemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accideni

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicla?

If No, Please state action lo be taken
Vehidle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleal Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Numbear

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMall Address

SKZ1334M

TAN HUNG SENG
SXO0223IE

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-96576928
OFFICE-26576928

BMW
216D ACTIVE TOURER D/AB LED

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5092758387-02

TAN HUNG SENG
SHON223E

20/03M1867

OUTDOOR

01/06/1994

25 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-96578028

OFFICE-96576928
NOEMAIL

ot the cenire snd 10 copses of ihe repon being made ovailabie

Page 1af 8



26 FLORA DRIVE
Address #06-50

Posicode 506850
Was driver an employoee ol tha lnsured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY
Other information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number uf vthiclas (including own vehicla) 2
Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? NO
If Yas Please state which Police Stallon

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO
It Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER SKETCH PLAN ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio rocorded? NO

Vahicle Ragistration Mumber YMT4594

Vahigle MakeModel/Colour MIT FUSO

Datails O Properiies

Vahicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name ol Driver MUTHUKANNL KANNATHASAN
NRIC/Passport Number GXOO(XE43R

Contact Number 91601002

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Nama
MNauture Of Damage
No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2ol B



Sketch Plan Pg. 1 S

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please reporl corregtly the detulls of Uie scodent 1o speed up the dims process
2 This Foom must he complated kv the Policyhalder and/or the Authotised Delver.

1 information provided must be o Lrathful and gecscate 25 passible. Aoy wilhul mitmrpicsontalion o welthihabding of mus e
faets rmay albow nasrance companies e peauidiate palley Habliity.

The lesue and sceeptance of this Foom by insuranes companies is not an sdmission of palicy liabiity en the pait of the murance

COMmpanesL

% Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigaticn.
& Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre esiobliched by the Genaral insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upan apphicat ion oy

interested partivs.

7. By the lodgment al this repan 1o the insurers, you herely consent ot archiving of this repord at the centre and [0 caprs of
the report being made available aloresaid,

E. Consen! under the Personal Dats Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agres and consent 1hat:

{al My insurer, nry workshap snd the Genesal Inwrance Asodation of Singepore [“GIA®) mav/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal datafpersonal information set out in this [Term| snd any sther personal Information

prowded by me or possessed by my insuner (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer wuch

personal Information Lo all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(d) involved in this accident (afl insurer(s) wha have insured

veehicle(s!] Invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “insurens”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firma, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant povernment sgency/suthority [such as the police), tor the purpese(s)

of:

(i) processing, handiiing and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlament of the clims and any necessary
imeeatigations relating to thi cialma;

{il} imvmstigating the acoldent and/for my claimm;

(i) earrying out ander desling with my instruciions or responding to any enguifies by me,

(i) admimistening my claims fincluding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invalces, reports or notlces ta me,
whigh could invelve disdowure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{¥) comushying selth applicable lw in adminisiering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims {collectively the
“Purposes”]

{b) il insurer(s) who hae insured vehilcle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/low fled, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal informatian for one or mode of the shove Purposes; and

(e} my Persanal Information maycan be dischosed by any of the Insurers and/oc GIA 12 thelr third parly service providers or
agentafinchiding their lawyeey/low fieme), which may be dted sutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

{d) oy Persanal Information will slso be eoliected and used 1o compile dakms history for the purpose of frauvd dolection,
investigation and management in present snd all future claimse
le} the information o collecied under (d] above may be thated [ dhclosed:

(i} toall insurers andfar any ather third parties that assist n evaluating, imvestigating, contralling or managing freud,
regulutors, law enforcement and government agoncies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il) far complying with reguirerments under any regulations, lews or court orders.

Pabicyholder's Signaure | Driver's Signature Repotiing
Date & Time (1 deruet (s not he palkcyhilder) Name
Date & Time: HRICTIN

Page 3at8



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SHETTH PLAN
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all2
— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON_AIR

LINITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMTED Estimate - ES707604
3 ANSON ROAD #26-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909 Date 180212020

Vehicle Num.  SKZ 1334M
MakeModel BMW 218

N IN NG ST ORIV Chassis/Eng# WBA2B32060v259738

Contact 62227733 Fax No = 63273869 3870 Accident Date  17/02/2020
Claim No
Reference 3PTY
Palicy No
SN Quenity Parficutar Unit Prce  Amount 58
PARTS PURCHASED _
1 1FC TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM — “A“ 80.00
2 1PFC REAR BUMPER .~ Ao 92000 e—
3 2PC REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 700077 140003
4 2PC REAR BUMFER BRACKET 700041 14000 ¢
5 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER _— Ty aauu..--
8§ 1PC REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT _— M *-?"
7 1FC REAR BUMPER SPONGE cf
8 4FC REVERSE SENSOR - M ?mnu
9 1SET REVERSE SENSOR BRACKET AA 10000
Tolsl Parts Purchased 55 251300
10.00% Of The Above Parts 58 25130
Based On Cosi Plus 58 2764 30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 12PC REAR BUMPER CLIP A1 S0 RN00
Special vet! Total 55 50.00
LABOUR
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR ..-‘E-O 100 00
CONTINUE /
217§
2
(%R
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
1@ ::Jr_-'.urmr','_rr FEconAr HOimgs Pre (o]
Head Office: | 74 S Mg Dedee 200000771 3, 2051 7 Un Mirg Ausocivs Srganone 515701 Tel SA500ES0/6ASE-0RA0 Fan 4458707

Branches: Targees S 93 Bl 5006 #01-200 YSaR240) W &7RF 7997 Fax AJES-FI97 & No B Parviam Loop (Bl | < Bl K] 51 2872G) By 47 M5665 Fan 477100
Websites: v facoress com g Esmalll ema@ifsoone oom i



Page 2/2
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES FI'E LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GS5T REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

-

FALUCON-AIR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED Estimate - ES707604
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079809 Date - 1841272020

Vistucte Num.  SKZ 1234M
MakeModel EMW 218

INSNON - sor CAuen Lsgraner Chassis/Eng# WBAZB32080V258738
Contact - 2227733 Fex No. 63273869 /3870 Accident Date 170272020
Chwm Mo
Referernce 3PTY
Policy No
SN Quantity Partciiar Unit Fnica  Amount S§
TO RESET PDC USING DIAGNOSTIC SCANNER &L 20000
TO REMOVE NECESSARY PARTS TO REPAIR INNER PANELR REPLACE
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS AND ALIGN THE SAME 209 s0000
TO PUTTY AND REPSRAY ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS T 90000
Labous Total 55 ’// 160000
: :P/‘ . g4 - ?

E&DE Total S§ 442420
for FALCON AIRJAUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Ty e ——

= e ' ol [
TaMEES T

L 17 ¥
| f Itezul bt p
Twerell e -
JEC G =

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

| suomaary of Falconr Hoaings Pe L)

Head Office: | 74 S Ming Dinve $01 080770 3 3051 ) S Ming Aubocare Srgemore 575771 Ted sAS2 0080/ A4 58 0080 Far 454 THAS
Brancher: Trmpres @ 73 BR Y004 #01-700 5578880 Te &7B9 7997 Fax GTBE7997 » Mo 8 Pandan Loop [k | / Bx ) S1128226] Yol 47795665 Fan 67791110
Webshes: v falcoraircom s E-mall: ereslitalcons com g




s’ H | (SAEA | T 130 ]
H‘( JAE AUTO PTE LTD @

28

o J m . e ‘l;" = ll‘i'l-l-

iR 2 T o o o e Hmmhh gt Pl 1 ¥ il e
el L '.Ir_s' T Ly —
o~ 8 Sease N omm
&b Ja AT S5 1 Ooli0 TARA IS CENTHE Tew Bewe BV Bt sl O Bt Bt W B e
S - SEL 0 THE Emesre TAX: S8
Cing ; . T R 'h‘-'i.lfl-n_n.jl -.a. -_.
GST BT ME-A10E. A GO REG NGO 19S3TTHIN Eyiwh g .:..In.--'.:-- ‘._. !Jl;.b O kg e
A UK AL AEVICEE PFTELTD TAX INVOICE ﬁRIﬂEﬂﬂZ-fllHﬁ
B Yo w01=200 DATE 19/0272020
AMPI NT 9 CUSTOMER 1D FALCOD-2
VEH REG. NO), SKZ1334M
NG tE S294 TERMS 30 days
M) ND,
't REMI PAGE NO. Fage 1 of 1
CURR, S5GD
S XD DESCRIPTION Stklee  QTY LWPRICE  AMOUNT
| 2iex MW | OGO m ! 60,00 600
BM-AZ] 1
N | ARRIER KRR BlLIMPSR 12 | 5000 F500 ()
BM-B20
3 a4 / VLTRASONTC SENSOR (3 2 175.00 350,00
BM-A32H)
i ;T-IHL;F' KR BUMPER 2 I 920000 920 00
SUPPLIER
o SUB-TOTAL 1,680.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 11760
_ Faor  TOTALAMOUNT SGD- — —  1,79%.60
| 19MZ7070 505 ST [F] 190022020 5-12.36PM

e 5 re not refundabla for Casgh

arest & o 1.5% por momth will be imposed o DverDiue Account(s).

S JCAAMRR TR
s " PARN2ZAZO002-10144%4

s i oo uter groerated document.

psignsin o ds reguired
CRIGMNAL

Goods Received in Good Crder

Signature / Co Stamp / Date
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’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fe /Y rey 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapors 408833
TEL' 6266 3561 FAX: 8268 4315

Reg No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-0607188-R

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Rel : CS/UOI20002864/Uyd3n2
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 , %
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Dala: 21022030 |||I|II||IM|||I
Code: UOI2
Insured Veh. ¥YM T459A Veh. Inspected SKZ 1334M
Policy No. |coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M11D09652003 Excess (5) 0.00

Assign From

JOSEPHINE WONG Assign Date 18/02/2020

Make & Model BMW 2160 (A) c.c 1486

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WBAZB32080V259738 Colour SILVER
Odometer 1166874 Steearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/80 R16 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyra |205/60 R16 CONTINENTAL & mm

Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
BLK B00B TAMPINES ST 83 #01-200 SINGAPORE 528840

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607188R GS5T Reg. Mo, 18-5607198-R Page No.1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 1334M

1|TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM (WCP) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR BUMPER (WCP) DENTED/ 920.00 920.00
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$70.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 140.00 .
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET @570.00 (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 140.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER (WCP) TWISTED 38.00 38.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP) DENTED 350.00 350.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (WCP) NOT FITTED 65.00 .
4|REVERSE SENSOR @$175.00 (WCP) gnonren (2 PCS 700.00 350.00
LY)
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR BRACKET (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
COST PLUS 10% 251.30 171,80
2,784.30 1,880 80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
12|REAR BUMPER CLIP @55.00 (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 B0.00
60.00 60.00
LABOQUR
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR 100.00 50.00
TO RESET PDC USING DIAGNOSTIC SCANNER. 200.00 80,00
TO REMOVE NECESSARY PARTS TO REPAIR INNER 500.00 300.00
PANEL,REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS AND
ALIGN THE SAME.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS. 800.00 550.00
1,600.00 980.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,424.30 2,929.80

T D e ] e R | Yo=Y

Report Ref No. CS/UOI20002864/Uyd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - Thia Mepon i mads sclely bor the use and beneli of the Client named oo the st page of i Repart.




